Mattamy Palm Beach, LLC
1500 Gateway Blvd, Suite 212
Boynton Beach, FL 33426

Planning & Zoning Department

City of Port St. Lucie

121 S.W. Port St. Lucie Boulevard, Building B
Port St. Lucie, FL. 34984-5099

RE: Owners Authorization-SOGRO PARK

To Whom It May Concern:

As owner of the property referenced above, please consider this correspondence as formal authorization
for LUCIDO & ASSOCIATES to represent Mattamy Palm Beach LLC. as applicant during the
governmental review process for the above noted project.

you for)your attenfion to this matter.

Sincerely,

JBLC

Tony Eahﬁgo, Mauamy?’alm Beach



